IOWA STATE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

FOR MEN

December 10, 1941

Dr. F. C., Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doec:

I took the matter up with Veenk relative
to competing against Service teams. He said that you are
permitted to compete your freshmen or your varsity against
these Service teams and this does not count as competition

against your varsity, or number of games played. HOw-
ever, this does not apply to either police teams or

other teams. In other words, it is a gesture on the part
of the Big 6 Conference to help in the matter of morale

among the Service teams.

With best wishes, and sorry that we did
not get together for lunch, I remain,
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